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PRODNO = MDL- FOREM0001784 
TREATMENT : CONFIDENTIAL 
CD NAME = MDLDVD001 
DATE = 11/12/2001 
TIME : 13:36:35 
SUBJECT : Pediatric Targets 
TO : Lavigat, Alfredo <alfredo.lavigat @forest laboratories.corn> 
FROM : Lawrence, Jeffrey <jeffrey.lawrence @forest> 
CC : Stefanou, Stephen <stephen.stefanou @forest laboratories.com >; Goetjen, Christina 

<christine.goetjen @forest laboratories.com> 
FOLDER : Personal Folders \Celexa /Lexapro \GCIGroup \Pediatric Guidelines 
SOURCE : Christina Goetjen 
MESSAGEID : 2F54E33330409943BEFC912FC7DCB3EB010BD282 @MAIL -NYC 
BODY : From: Lawrence, Jeffrey <jeffrey.lawrence @forest> 

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2001 1:37 PM 
To: Lavigat, Alfredo <alfredo.lavigat @forest laboratories.com> 
Cc: Stefanou, Stephen <stephen.stefanou @forest laboratories.com >; Goetjen, Christina 
<christine.goetjen @forest laboratories.com> 
Subject: Pediatric Targets 

Fred, 

Could you do me a favor and put together an Excel file of physicians (name, address, phone number, and 
any other contact info we have) for me? I need to know the Celexa targets who are pediatricians, and or 
Pediatric Psychiatrists. 

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks in advance, 
Jeff 

Jeff Lawrence 
Assistant Product Manager 
Forest Laboratories 
(212) 224 -6845 
jeffrey.lawrence@frx.com 
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